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From: Hamish Coghill [TSY]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 4:30 pm
To: ^Parliament: Hamish Dick; Amanda Wilson [TSY]; Keiran Kennedy [TSY]; Conor 

McBride [TSY]; Ephraim Wilson [TSY]; Jas Singh [TSY]; Chris Brunt [TSY]; Emily 
Fulford [TSY]; Tim Hampton [TSY]

Cc: ^Parliament: Lachlan Stark
Subject: Re: Vote Foreign Affairs - Budget Bilateral

Thanks Hamish - this covers all the key decisions.  
 
I'll give a more detailed read out of the discussions tomorrow.  
 
 
Hamish 

From: Hamish Dick <Hamish.Dick@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:16 PM 
To: Amanda Wilson [TSY] <Amanda.Wilson@treasury.govt.nz>; Keiran Kennedy [TSY] 
<Keiran.Kennedy@treasury.govt.nz>; Hamish Coghill [TSY] <Hamish.Coghill@treasury.govt.nz>; Conor McBride [TSY] 
<Conor.McBride@treasury.govt.nz>; Ephraim Wilson [TSY] <Ephraim.Wilson@treasury.govt.nz>; Jas Singh [TSY] 
<Jas.Singh@treasury.govt.nz>; Chris Brunt [TSY] <Chris.Brunt@treasury.govt.nz>; Emily Fulford [TSY] 
<Emily.Fulford@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: ^Parliament: Lachlan Stark <lachlan.stark@parliament.govt.nz> 
Subject: Vote Foreign Affairs - Budget Bilateral  
  
Kia ora koutou, 
  
The attached letter has been received by the Minister of Finance. 
  
The decisions from the bilateral with the Minister of Foreign Affairs, as I understand them, are: 
  

 Accept the $15m p.a. Vote FA savings outlined in the attached letter at para 5. 
 Fund a scaled version of the Pacific Property initiative, focusing on cost escalations. The International team 

will look at options for this. 
 . 
 

  
Hamish C can clarify any of the above points. 
  
It is recognised that the decisions at this bilateral won’t be reflected in the BM3 package. On aggregate, the fiscal 
impact will hopefully be minimal/neutral (if not slightly positive for the operating allowance). 
  
As a next step, the International team will draft a response to the attached letter. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Hamish 
  

[37] and [38]

[33]
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Hamish Dick 
Private Secretary – Finance 
Office of Hon Nicola Willis 
Minister of Finance 

Level 7.2 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
M:  
E: hamish.dick@parliament.govt.nz  
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